WHEN REPLYING PLEASE REFER TO

Ur2-28~C12

FILE Noo. S0 T

THE GOVERNMENT OF
THE PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA

DEPARTMENT OF MINES AND PETROLEUM RESOURCES

- September 28, 1972.

Canadian Superior 0il Ltd.,
Three Calgary Place,

355 =~ 4th Avenue S.W.,
Calgaxy 1, Alberta.

T2P 0J3

Attention: Mr. L. R. Miskew.

Déar Sir:
Re: Concurrent Production, Inga Unit No.l

Further to recent dlscu551onw*
R. W. Stanich and our Mr. A. ﬂdﬁ ‘ ;
confirm that modlficat;oﬁﬁMha de\ to condition

gas cap in Ing l?’ i
Effective\ immedint

Ly,
details on a m gy/ a81s of the water injection
allocated to replaecment of withdrawals fxrom this gas
cap. We will, however, continue to require details of
such allocations to be included in the annual progress
reports required under the original waterflood approval.

weED youx Mrz.

Yours truly,

J. D. Lineham,
Chief,

P. & N. G. Branch.
AJD/pd :
¢ c.Approvals Catalogue,




